

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure



Our ref: Marulan Quarry (SSD-65146459)

Maykel Putrus
Director
Global Quarries Australia Pty Ltd
24 Glory Road
Glenfield NSW 2167

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Putrus,

I refer to the Supplementary Submissions Report for the Marulan Quarry Project (SSD-65146459). The relevant agencies and Goulburn Mulwaree Council have now reviewed and provided advice on the document.

You are requested to provide a response to that advice, or notification that a response will not be provided, to the Department by Friday 5 December 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact Ethan Brice on 8275 1331 or via email at ethan.brice@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments